

Cedar City Active Transportation Committee (ATC) Meeting Minutes for February 26, 2021

The purpose of the ATC is to create an Active Transportation Plan (ATP) for Cedar City. The ATC will also advise City Council, Staff, Community Organizations, and Partners on the implementation of the ATP; represent community and constituent interests in transportation planning decisions, and provide feedback to staff on projects relating to active transportation. The ATC was formed in October of 2019.

ActiveTransportationCommittee@cedarcity.org

Chair, Jacqueline Grant (term:10/2019 - 12/2022)

Vice Chair: Jamie Spinney (term:10/2019 - 12/2021)

Secretary: Brian Johnson (term:10/2019 - 12/2020)

Attendees: Joseph Gregory, Ken Nielsen, Scott Phillips, Kara Taylor, Maria, Clayton Wilson, Engineering Group Jonathan and Lisa, Trevor McDonald

Agenda

February 19, 2020 rescheduled for February 26

3-4:30 pm

In person at Cedar City Council Chamber. Zoom if needed.

Item	Lead
1. Welcome and greetings (Round Robin). Introduce new ATC member if that decision has been made by the mayor. These persons will join us at our next meeting. a. Discussion: Ryan Gurr Red Rock Cycle, Mark Siemon SUU Nursing have been submitted to the Mayor	Jackie and Scott
2. Review and approve January minutes . a. Scott makes a motion to approve the minutes, Kara and Joe 2 nd approve. b. Unanimously approved	Jackie and Brian

<p>3. Upcoming events</p> <p>a Applications for 2021 Walking College Fellow due on February 28. This is a competitive VIRTUAL program and costs \$100, which can be covered by our SW UT Dept. of Public Health grant. We need one or two nominees to apply, but this does not seem like an event that our entire group would attend. However, we would learn a lot from it if one of us is selected.</p> <p>Open Discussion</p> <p>Summit is virtual, 20 plus people working on making community more livable. Goal is to work on making your community more walkable. Kara and Kye will sign up next year.</p> <p>b DSU - SUBA pop-up protected bike lane demo on March 15, 2021. Details are developing, but consider volunteering to learn how pop-up bike lane demos are set up so we can set up one during the</p>	<p>Jackie, Kara, Scott, Brad Abrams</p>
--	---

<p>May Cedar City Slow Roll. Kye Nordfeldt will provide more details as the date gets closer.</p> <p>Discussion: Jackie and Kara will go both days, Scott to be there on the 16th .</p> <p>c BIKE Utah conference is on March 30 - April 1 VIRTUAL. Cost: \$60. This cost can be covered by our grant with SW UT Dept. of Public Health.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> i. Scott makes a motion to nominate attendees based on the number we can afford to send. ii. Kara seconds the motion. iii. Discussion Jackie, Scott, Maria, Mac, and someone from Engineering, will attend and be funded this year, Joe's fee rolled over from last year. iv. Vote – unanimously approved. <p>d Cedar City Slow Roll is on May 7. Brad Abrams will provide an update and we need to discuss SW UT Dept. of Public Health grant and how we will use the Slow Roll as an outreach event. We will need volunteers.</p> <p>Discussion: Brad Adams, Course is being laid out same course as last year, volunteers are on board. Larger course will be in place next year. Meeting March 11 to continue planning. Flyers will be distributed</p>	
<p>4. Use updated Transportation Info from Avenue Consultants, input from City Engineers (Don Davis), Leisure Services (Kenny Nielson), and latest version of Trails Master Plan provided by Kenny and Don to discuss priorities for active transportation and March application to UORG grant opportunity (Industrial Road and Old Sorrel Trails).</p> <p>Discussion:</p> <p>Kenny – 1) Southview trail – city purchased easement to make connection to east end trail, 2) Council approved last week Engineering for Industrial Road Trail, Engineers are coming up with funding #'s and will go to Utah council for a grant.</p> <p>Discussion continued on other trail possibilities for consideration and identification of priorities.</p> <p>Progress is being made on a new chair for the Trails Committee.</p> <p>Review of Street re-pavement Plan</p> <p>Committee reviews where we would request any bike lanes be added as part of re-pavement plans. Committee highlights what we recommend on the map.</p>	<p>Don, Kenny (please bring large printed map), Jackie</p>

5. Other Business – None noted.	
6. Adjourn adjourned at 4:29, motion made and 2 nd unanimously approved.	

Note:

This is a photo of the bike lane striping map from the February meeting referenced in Agenda item 4 above. The numbers indicate the priority for striping determined by the ATC and communicated to the city's engineering department.

